From: Sandy Barham

To: dbridge@nunavutwaterboard.org

Cc: exec@nunavutwaterboard.org; Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: Comaplex updated Waste Rock and Ore Storage Management Plan
Date: Monday, March 09, 2009 3:45:15 PM

Dear Deon Bridge

re License 2BB-MEL0709, Comaplex Minerals Corp., Meliadine Lake Gold Project

In your letter of January 14, 2008, an addendum to the Waste Rock and Ore Storage Management
Plan (August, 2007) is requested that is due March 15, 2009. Comaplex has commissioned an
extensive acid rock and metal leaching study of the rocks in question that Golder Associates is
finishing now. The final report is expected on or around the date the addendum is due. This report will
have significant impact on the addendum as it addresses waste rock ARD and metal leaching
properties in more detail than any existing information. Comaplex is requesting additional time to
receive, review and report this data. We should be able to produce the addendum by April 15, 2009,
barring delays in the completion of the Golder study. Please indicate soon whether this request will
be granted. Also please indicate if you require a formal letter for this type of request.

Thank-you

B. Sandy Barham

Comaplex Minerals Corp.

901-1015 4th St SW

Calgary, AB

T2R 1J4

403.750.2573 (ph)

403.232.1421 (fx)

sbarham@comaplex.com
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